GWYTHERIN St Winifred Diocese of St Asaph SH8766361467

1998: Gwytherin village is in a remote location, in an area steeped in history and conjecture, with some
believing St Winifred to be buried here. The possibility of an ancient nunnery on a site adjoining the
church has been researched, and further along the road is the known site of an ancient monastery. The
present church, largely rebuilt in the 19th century, is in an oval churchyard, along with three old yews
and a line of standing stones thought to be from the Bronze Age or earlier.

1 All of its yews are female. Pre-Christian
stones lead directly towards this tree jaties
which grows on a mound west of the|
church. It is tall and healthy looking with
many substantial branches. In 1984 ¢#
Reg Wheeler recorded a girth of 769cm
(25'2") at 40cm.

 The tree is seen here in 1885 and in

The youngest of the trio grows SW of the church. Reg Wheeler recorded a girth of 535cm (17' 6") at the
ground in 1984, and noted ‘Polyporus Sulphureus fungi fruit bracket inside hollow trunk’.




‘At about 5 o’clock on the 3rd December 1983 one of the largest yews at the east end caught fire, this
was fortunately spotted by Mr Williams who lives close by, both Mr and Mrs Williams could not put out
the fire and the fire brigade was called. The tree burned fiercely for 1 and a half hours, its hollow trunk
acting as a chimney. Everyone was dismayed, thinking that it would be destroyed. But next morning,
looking from our front door, the tree looked the same as ever. However when | went to see it the inside
of the trunk was black. The fire was thought to have started by children playing in the churchyard’.

This tree, seen here in 1998, consists of two hollowed out fragments. A girth of 794cm (26') at 10cm
sr= == Was recorded by Reg Wheeler in 1984.
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